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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 2019GS0700011

N g

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 21, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Breach of Trust With Fraudulent Intent $10,000 or more

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about March 2, 2016 through November 7, 2018, the Defendant, LORA
MAE LEWIS, did commit a breach of trust with a fraudulent intention or hired or counseled another to commit a breach of
trust with a fraudulent intention and the amount was ten -thousand dollars or more, to wit: as an employee of Victim
Benchmark Interiors, Defendant was entrusted with the care, keeping and possession of the Victim’s bank accounts and
did fraudulently and without authorization convert monies from those accounts to her own use and purpose, with the
intent to deprive Victim of possession thereof, all in violation of Section 16-13-230(A), 16-13-230(B)(3), et al. of the
Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.




ARREST WARRANT

2018A0720200303

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipality of

Bluffion

THE STATE 18BP45801
against
Lora-Mae Lewis
Address:
‘Bluffton, SC 29910-7916,
Phone: - - SSN
Sex: g Race: S  'Height oy 2 Weight
DL State: - DL#: ‘ '
DOB: Agency. ORI#  SC0070200

Prosecuting Agency: ' Bluffton Police Department.

Prosecuting Oficerr.  Adam C Thompson - S00033

Offense: Breach / Breach of trust with fraudulent intent,

value $10,000 or more

Offense Code; 3424

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0230(A)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : ) AUDIT.COPY & utorey comera
[] couny  [X] Musicipaiiy of ) AFFIDAVIT : Eentis
Bluffton. ' '

"Personally- -appeared before me the affiant Adam.C Thompson who
being duly -swom deposes and says that deferdant | ora Mae Lewis .

-did" within this county and 'state on orabout 3/2/2016 ] . violate the criminal laws of the
State -of -South Caralina. {or ordinanca. of EI ‘County/ Municipality-of Bluffion )

in the -foliowing pariiculars:

DESCRIPTION.OF OFFENSE:. Breach / Breach of trust with fraudiilent intent, value.$10,000 or more

| futher state that there is- probable- cause +to believe that the -defendant .named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probabla,.,,\cause is based on lt%e following facts -

e{" T
Between March 2, 2016 and Novem%é 3018, the De@?m Célom)
€6 1

:ut, and cash.or

deposit checks agamstabusmeééﬁch méa cou nt bJQn i g‘to 1eVictim, War : ch ¢ d 5253,421.28. The
Defendant: would report in the c' m" y's: chkBoo_ sf”é'fyem that t}i'e c ecl&& vouid bejL ad%out totavendoriibnt the check itself

S"Pay to The) (Drd r Of:80 ?5” ?“ﬁﬁi} check. ﬁ‘é efé’;ldant was employed
uzhes was! tﬁf ﬁdle ﬂlb‘rcompanygcheckmg acco‘fmg‘,,{l'hls was done with the
3Pemnmon Street whic! 1§ﬂo§hted in-the Town of

- .

intent to defraud the company

Bluffton; County of Beaufort, ! iel
RN
k-

Signature of Affiant
I rran i 6 s 4
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : 7 .
[B/;:untyl Municipality of [ Gounty [x] Muricipatiy of ; Affiants Address  P.O. Box 386
@QG U‘EDY - The accused i Bluffton, SC29910-
.arrested -and broughl before ‘me  “to ‘be Bluffton: _ Amant'sTelephone
dealt with -according. to the. law.
- ‘ L.S.). T WA BD:
%«Q&Yw @S, ARREST WARRANT
Slgnatumof.ludge
Date: DCWW tq, w\q TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
L It appearing from. the. above affidavit 4that there. are reasonablé: grounds to believer that
RETURN

A copy of this arrest wamant was. delivered to

defendant L.O'ﬁ,)\ NRE (e dEs

on [a/ 9-7/ ao/X

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Beaufort County General Sessions
PO Box 1128
102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208
Beaufort, SC 299011128

AUDIT COPY AUDIT COPY

on-orabout 3/ 2/2016 defendant Lora Mae Lewis
did violate the crminal laws of the State of: ‘South Carolina (or .ordinance ‘of

D County/ ‘ Municipality of Bluffton }-as set forth below:
"DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:. Breach / Breach of triist. with fraudulént intent, value $10,000 or more

Having found probable cause and the above afflant having sworn-befora me, you are empowered.and directed 1o arrest the sald.defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to.be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Armrest’ Warranl shall be delivered to-the deféndant at the time-of its execution, or as

Y

) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 386
¥ ) Bluffion, SC.29910-

)

)

- Judge's Telephone  (843)706-4530.
Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit

AUDIT COPY AUDIT COPY AUDIT COPY AUDIT COPY AUDIT COPY



STATE LORA MAE LEWIS INDICTMENT/CASE#.  2019GS0700011

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#. _ 2019GS0700011
VS.

AV 2018A0720200303

LORA MAE LEWIS

‘AKA: Date of Offense: 03/02/2016
' : E Femal '
Race: White.. _ Sex: e Age: 3B ) S.C.Code §: 16- 13 230(A)
DoB: - SN emm— ) Cfx\’ -
Address: e ) %,
] L
DL#* - SID# ' )

) 3C Court of Appeals

*CDL Yes [] No [J cMV Yes ] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, value more than $10,000

Inviolation of § 16-13-230(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3424

NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [] seriOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1t or CSC w/minor 31)

. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: X Asindicted, [ Offense, [ Presentment to Grand Jury. . (def.’s initials)
The pleais; [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /
Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the /l%State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

- N
for a determinate term of l D days/mont ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay afine of § - ; provided that upon the service of _ & days/monthé/years/Titne Served and Wnt

S

monthsi ane subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

of$_— plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

The sentence shall run
[0 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
[ To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
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STATE LORA MAE LEWIS INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS0700011

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [CJ No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling ] May serve WE
beginning:
[1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ Other
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ;0 -2°
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DU[ Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ L5 oY
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ /.75
[l Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk — o0
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $ 6 00
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3 -
3.

Clerk of Court/Deputy Cle/rk"/ Judge Code:

) OTAL
ol
/ / b\,_&//]’\/’; / Presiding Judge: é//z/\ ’M/\‘//

Court Reporter: > /,4 /,L,//4 rrid Sentence Date: /’-f /.5"/-.7»~
-
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